IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M991119

November 19, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Acting Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M., FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19,
1999, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,
MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-99-261 - North Atlantic Energy Service Corp. (Seabrook Station, Unit 1) and Northeast
Nuclear Energy Co. (Millstone Station, Unit 3), Docket Nos. 50-443-LT And 50-423-LT
(consolidated), Joint Motion to Terminate Proceeding

The Commission(1) approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a joint motion to terminate the adjudicatory proceedings related to the
application by New England Power Company to transfer its ownership in Seabrook Station, Unit 1 and Millstone Station, Unit 3. The Memorandum and
Order grants the joint motion to terminate the proceeding.

(Subsequently, on November 19, 1999, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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1. Section 201 of the Energy Reorganization Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 5841, provides that action of the Commission shall be determined by a "majority vote
of the members present.” Commissioners Dicus and Diaz were not present when this item was affirmed. Accordingly the formal vote of the Commission
was 3-0 in favor of the decision. Commissioners Dicus and Diaz, however, had previously indicated that they would approve this paper and had they
been present they would have affirmed their prior vote.



